Jessica Batteas
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From: NOREPLY_cabq@ipayment.com

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 11:17 AM
To: Jessica Batteas

Subject: Payment Confirmation: 2024039001-6

Receipt

Your Reference Number:
2024039001-6
02/08/2024 10:16:27 AM

Transactions

Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement Permits and Planning Applications
2024039001-6-1

Name:

MERRITT REAL ESTATE GROUP, LLC KENNETH MERRITT - CU196948756
Customer Number:

CU196948756

Permit Information $500.00
Permit Number:

SI-2024-00117

Permit Description:

DRSO14: Planning: Storm Water Quality (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:

MERRITT REAL ESTATE GROUP, LLC KENNETH MERRITT - CU196948756

Permit Information $10.00

$510.00

Permit Number:

SI-2024-00117

Permit Description:

TFO0O1: Planning: Technology Fee Application (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:

MERRITT REAL ESTATE GROUP, LLC KENNETH MERRITT - CU196948756

Mastercard Service Fee
2024039001-6-4

Total Amount: $524.03

$14.03

Payment
Mastercard Credit Sale M $510.00




Card Number:
************5838
First Name;:

Jessica

Last Name:

Batteas

Mastercard Service Fee Credit Sale M

Card Number:
************5838
First Name:

Jessica

Last Name:

Batteas -

Payment Type:
credit

CE2024039001-6

$14.03




